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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-4673
March 13, 2009

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOTWO (2)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO (2)

	952-4673
	RFP NUMBER:  952-4673
	

	Juvenile Justice System/Substance Abuse and/or Mental Health Treatment Services

	March 13, 2009

	Juvenile Justice System/Substance Abuse and/or Mental Health Treatment Services
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	cf
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\952-4673 ADD 2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on MARCH 23, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT MARCH 23, 2009.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Gary W. Parkinson

 ref buyer Gary W. Parkinson, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4673 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

CLOSING DATE OF PROPOSAL HAS BEEN CHANGED TO 2:00 P.M. ON MARCH 23, 2009.

The Following Exhibits To Be Downloaded From http://www2.co.fresno.ca.us/0440/Bidshome2.asp
Revised exhibit Ii (a1) – 1 Drug court

revised exhibit ii (a1) – 2 treatment in-custody

revised exhibit ii (A2) – 3 post release outpatient

revised exhibit ii (a3) – 4 Mental health services

Revised exhibit ii (a4) – 5 New horizons program


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2) TO RFP 952-4673

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


NOTE THE attached vendor questions and County’s responses thereto; consider the information provided as changes or additions TO THE REQUIREMENTS and conditions OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4673 AND INCLUDE them  IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

Question 1.: The Close date for Request for Proposal 952-4673 will be extended.
Answer 1.: Closing date of Request for Proposal 952-4673 is 2:00 p.m., on March 23, 2009.
Question 2.: Some agencies provide services Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. The Cost Proposal sheets (Revised Exhibits II A1 through A4) require the Proposed Annual Number of Slots to equal Proposed Number of Slots per day multiplied by 365 calendar days. This formula will not work for an agency that does not provide services 7 days a week. What should such agency do?
Answer 2.: Please disregard Revised Exhibit II (A1) Drug Court, Revised Exhibit II (A1) Treatment In-custody, Revised Exhibit II (A2) Post Release Outpatient, Revised Exhibit II (A3) Mental Health Services, and Exhibit II (A4). Please replace them with Revised Exhibits II (A1) – 1, (A1) – 2, (A2) – 3, (A3) – 4, and (A4) – 5. These Exhibits replace the number “365 days” with the phrase “Days of service per year”. 
Question 3.: Page 29 – Direct Services – Section IV., There is a minimum of 20 hours per week of group, individual, and psycho-education in addition to family group and family psycho-education being offered on a weekly basis. The schedule in which Probation submitted as a sample schedule with availability indicates the clients are only available for approximately 10.5 hours per week. Please clarify?
Answer 3.: The minimum requirements in RFP # 952-4673 are required. The Sample Schedule should not be used as a standard.
Question 4.: Page 83 – Project Budget – Section 4, it states all administrative costs include all “non-direct” service personnel. And administrative costs shall not exceed 15%. In the Addendum One (1) for RFP # 952-4673, the current provider’s contracted budget includes salaries for non-direct personnel (administrative) of $175,906 and indirect costs (including corporate overhead) of $84,900 for a total of $260,806 which constitutes a non-direct, administrative percentage of 55%. This does not coincide with the definition. Does clinical supervision, program managers and directors who do not necessarily do 100% direct service fall into the “administrative costs”? (For example: Does 85% of a Clinical Supervisor’s salary who is 1.0 FTE dedicated to the program and is 85% Administrative and 15% Direct count as part of the administrative costs?
Answer 4.: The Budget Worksheet will automatically prevent over-expenditures in the administrative costs for the overall budget. Regarding the example given, the Clinical Supervisor’s time would count as 85% administrative and 15% direct services on the Budget Worksheet.
Question 5.: The RFP does not specify anticipated clients served for Drug Court nor Intensive Outpatient Post Release. What is the anticipated number served in this program?
Answer 5.: For Drug Court services in 2007-2008, there were 51 admissions. For Post-release services in 2007-2008, there were 58 addmissions
Question 6.: Does the Drug Court/DBH ask for a specific timeframe for treatment completion (e.g. 4-month program, 6-month program? What is currently being provided in the Drug Court system? 
Answer 6.: This will depend on the decisions of the Court and Probation.
Question 7.: Does Probation/DBH ask for a specific timeframe for completion for the Intensive Outpatient Post-release program? 
Answer 7.: This will depend on the decisions of the Court and Probation.
Question 8.: Can the proposed external evaluator of the program which will gather data, outcomes, program evaluation, etc. which will be reported to the County identified under Contractual/Consultant Services Budget Line Item 601 and/or 602? If not, can an Epidemiologist perform these services under Contractual/Consultant Services Budget Line Item 602 and/or 601?
Answer 8.: Please refer to minimum staffing requirements in the RFP. If the bidder decides to utilize consultant services, please refer to page 13 under SUBCONTRACTORS. 
Question 9.: Can the $301,117 be allocated in any way to Drug Court Services?
Answer 9.: No, the $301,117 allocation is for Mental Health Services only.
Question 10.: Page 5 shows an allocation of $301,117 to Mental Health Services for solely Juvenile Justice Campus (In-custody) but on Page 31 it states Mental Health Services to In-custody and Post-release Adolescents. Is there an allocation for In-custody vs. Post-release for the mental health monies?
Answer 10.:
The allocation of $301,117 to Mental Health Services includes both in-custody, and post-release services to Adolescents.
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